
Flo&a Docket No. 050419-TP 
; 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 
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Smith, Debbie N. [Debbie.N .Smith@BellSout h.COM] 
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Culpepper, Robert; Fatool, Vicki; Slaughter, Brenda ; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy 
Sims CMP 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: noticedepo. pdf 

Florida Docket No. 05041 9-TP 

A. Debbie Smith 
Legal Secretary to Robert A. Culpepper 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
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Docket No.: 05041 9-TP Petition by MClmetro Access Transmission Services LLC for arbitration of certain te rmsew B. 
Conditions of proposed interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - 
C. Bel I Sout h Telecommunications, I nc. 

on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper 

D. 4 pages total (includes letter, certificate of service and pleading) 

E. Notice of Deposition 

<<noticedepo.pdf>> 

'The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers." 118 
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Legal Department 
Robert A. Culpepper 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0841 

April 10, 2006 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ad m in i st ra t ive Services 

Re: Docket No. 05041 9-TP 
In Re: Petition of MClmetro Access Transmission Services, LLC 
For Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of Proposed 
Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Concerning 
Interconnection and Resale Under the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In connection with the above-referenced docket, pleas find enclosed is a Notice 
of Deposition, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

A copy has been served to all parties of record. 

Robert A, Cutpepper 

Enclosure 

cc: All parties of record 
James Meza Ill 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO, 050439-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 10th day of April, 2006 to the following: 

Kim Scott 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Senrice 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 41 3-623 6 
kscott@Psc.state.fl.us 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
Verizon Communications Inc. 
Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Tel. No. (770) 284-5490 
Fax No. (770) 284-5488 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

Leigh A. Hyer 
VP & General Counsel 

SE Region 
Verizon Legal Department 
P.O. Box 110 
201 North Franklin Street 
FLTCO717 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Tel. No. (81 3) 483-1 256 
Fax. No. (813) 2O4-8870 

N obert A. Culpepper 

(+) SIGNED PROTECTIVE AGREEMENT 



”‘ 

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by MCImetro Access Transmission ) Docket No. 050419-TF 
Services, LLC for Arbitration of Certain Terms and ) 
Conditions of proposed interconnection agreement ) 

Concerning Interconnection and Resale Under the ) 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 

With BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 

Filed: April 10,2006 

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION 

TO: De U’Roark, Esq. 
Verizon Communications Inc. 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

Kira Scott, Esq. 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

(“BellSouth”), pursuant to agreement, will take the deposition of the person identified 

below, pursuant to the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and other applicable law. 

Thursdayv, April 13,2006 

1O:OO AM: BellSouth will depose DON PRICE telephonically. The following 

telephone conference bridge will be used: 1-800-85 1-3876, access code 3350841. 

BellSouth requests that Mr. Price have a notary present to take his oath. 



Respectfully submitted this 10th day of April 2006. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

JAMES MEZA 111 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

ROBERT A. CULPEPPER 
J. PHILLIP CARVER 
BellSouth Center - Suite 4300 
675 West Peachtree Street, N E .  
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
(404) 335-0841 

629486 


